

# ERWIN L. RIMBAN

# Assistant Professor, Cagayan State University

Unit 2, De Peralta Building, Bagay Road, Caritan Centro, Tuguegarao City, Philippines 3500 +63(9178970899) +63(9206301269) Email: dr.erwinrimban@gmail.com (https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=ItelNCwAAAAJ&hl=en)

SCOPUS ID: 57718817100

## **EXECUTIVE PROFILE**

**ERWIN L. RIMBAN** is at the forefront of promoting domain interaction and interdisciplinary dialogue among various disciplines of the exoteric fields as well as the esoteric realms. Educated at the University of the Philippines Manila, where he graduated Cum Laude, he has obtained degrees in Biology, Education and Psychology and continues to learn about various domains which he promotes in his writings. A versatile writer, he has published poetry, academic writings, spiritual texts, philosophical treatises, mystical essays, research studies and academic books. He is also an international columnist, being a regular fixture in the New York Free Spirit Online Journal. At present, he is an Assistant Professor at the College of Allied Health Sciences in Cagayan State University Andrews Campus. Also, he is an Adjunct Faculty in the Graduate School of Philippine Christian University. His most recent books include Research Methodology: A Conceptual Introduction and Core Concepts in Management.

# EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

**Doctor of Philosophy in Psychology (PhD Psy)** Cagayan State University Carig Campus Republic of the Philippines

**Master of Arts in Psychology (MAPsy)** Isabela State University Echague, Isabela, Philippines

Graduated July 3, 2018

Master of Arts in Education (MAEd) Major in Psychology (Completed academic requirements, with several units in BS Psychology) University of the Cordilleras, Baguio City

**Bachelor of Science in Biology Cum Laude** University of the Philippines, Manila Padre Faura, Manila, Graduated April 11, 1991

**Certificate of Proficiency in Information Systems** Aptech Computer School, Manila, 2000

**Biblical Greek Studies** Philippine Baptist Theological Seminary Baguio City, Philippines, 2001

University of Saint Louis Science High School Class Valedictorian, Gerry Roxas Scholar Awardee and Most Outstanding Student in the Field of Science Awardee Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 1987

**Rizal Central Elementary School First Honors** Rizal, Cagayan Province, 1983

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

#### ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, CAGAYAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Cagayan State University Andrews Campus Tuguegarao City, Cagayan, Philippines August 2018 to Present

#### ADJUNCT FACULTY, PHILIPPINE CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY

Graduate School of Business and Management Northern Luzon Extension From December 2020 to Present

#### **CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)**

Anam Cara Philippines Learning Organization Baguio City, Philippines February 2016 to July 2018

#### LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT OFFICER

Department of Labor and Employment (DOLE RO2) August 2015 to January 2016

#### HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER

Anam Cara Philippines

May 2013 to July 2015

#### FACULTY, UNIVERSITY OF LA SALETTE

College of Arts and Sciences, University of La Salette Santiago City, Isabela June 2011 to May 2013

#### HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT OFFICER CHOICE BAGUIO INTERNATIONAL ENGLISH ACADEMY

June 2005 to December 2010 Baguio City

#### TEACHER, CHOICE BAGUIO ENGLISH ACADEMY

Korean Language School Baguio City June 2003 to April 2008

#### FREELANCE WRITER/COLUMNIST

Various Publications, principally Sun Star Baguio March 2005 to June 2009

#### APARTMENT MANAGER

2001 TO 2005

#### SPORTSWRITER/RESEARCHER

SCOREBOARD Sports and Weekly Magazine Rex Publications, Sta. Mesa Heights, Quezon City November 1998 to March 2001

#### COLUMNIST/CORRESPONDENT

The Junction, Baguio City June 1996 to October 1998

#### VOLUNTEER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

Baguio City Vicariate Guidance Center 1992 to 1995

#### **PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS**

# ISO 9001:2015 INTERNAL QUALITY AUDITOR (IQA)

Certificate No: e2-ISO-IQA-101-2021 E2 Consulting Inc. Quezon City, Philippines Professional Certificate Awarded December 11, 2021 Certification Examination Rating: 83%

# CERTIFIED LEAN SIX SIGMA YELLOW BELT (CLSSYB)

Certificate No: e2-CLSSYB-052-2022 E2 Consulting Inc. Quezon City, Philippines Professional Certificate Awarded May 21, 2022 Certification Examination Rating: 92%

#### LICENSED CHESS NATIONAL ARBITER (NA)

FIDE ID: 5264413International Chess Federation (FIDE) Arbiter's CourseOrganized by Asian Chess Federation and National Chess Federation of the PhilippinesFebruary 27, 2022 Manila, Philippines

#### **PROFESSIONAL ELIGIBILITY**

#### Licensure Examination for Teachers (LET)

Baguio City, August 26, 2001 (Regional Fourth Placer)	
General Education	81.00%
Professional Education	90.00%
Field of Specialization (Social Science)	.89.00%
General Average	87.80%
PRC License: 0730784; Registration Date: November	r 13, 2001

#### **Career Service Professional Examination**

Qualifier, Brightest for the Bureaucracy Program (BBP) Endorsed by the Civil Service Commission, Baguio City, CAR Rating: 91.89% (Batch Topnotcher) June 1, 1999

#### PD 907 Civil Service Eligibility

Law granting civil service eligibility to college honor graduates Cum Laude, University of the Philippines Manila, April 11, 1991

#### ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS: BOOKS

Registered Author, National Book Development Board Certificate of Registration No. 2902

#### **ARCHETYPES OF THE MOON: Windows to the Soul**

United States: Amazon Publishing House ISBN/ASIN: B0888XVCFT Publication Date: May 06, 2020 ISBN: 978-621-96537-2-5

## **RIDDLES OF THE SOULFRIENDS: International Edition**

United States: Amazon Publishing House ISBN/ASIN: B0888B5P8PX Publication Date: May 06, 2020 ISBN: 978-621-96537-3-2

#### DANCING LIGHT, FROZEN LIGHT: Existential Pearls From The Heart

United States: Draft2Digital Publishing House ISBN: 9781393180524 Publication Date: June 03, 2020

#### ARCHETYPAL PSYCHOANALYSIS: Jose Rizal, Man of Destiny

India: Notion Press Publication Date: December 18, 2020 ISBN-10 : 1637458533; ISBN-13 : 978-1637458532

#### NIRVANA: Poems from a Mystic Sanctuary

India: Notion Press Publication Date: December 21, 2020 ISBN-10 : 1637459149; ISBN-13 : 978-1637459140

#### PANDEMIC IN ASIA: The Impact of COVID on Society and Culture

India: Notion Press Publication Date: January 6, 2021 ISBN-13: 9781637813867

#### SACRED SPACE AND SYMBOLIC SELF:

**Paradigms in Philosophical Psychology** India: Notion Press Publication Date: February 24, 2021 ISBN-13: 9781638328384

#### ESOTERIC DREAMSCAPES: The Creation of the Tarot of the Filipino People

United States: Amazon Kindle Publishing ISBN/ASIN: B08XMVB1V9 Publication Date: February 25, 2021 ISBN: 978-621-96537-4-9

#### ARCHETYPES IN PHILIPPINE MYTHOLOGY

A Conceptual Textbook in Art Appreciation for College Students India: Notion Press Publication Date: March 3, 2021 ISBN-10 : 163850105X ISBN-13 : 978-1638501053

#### MOON SIGNS: TOPOLOGY OF THE INNER SELF

Publisher: Google Books/Rimban Books Publication Date: March 20, 2021 ISBN: 978-621-96537-5-6

#### THE AUTODIDACTIC SELF:

Perspectives in Philosophical Psychology Publication Date: April 2021

Publisher: Scholar's Press, United States ISBN-10 : 6138952677 ISBN-13 : 978-6138952671 (Note: This book has been translated into multiple languages)

#### SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY AND PUBLIC HEALTH

Publication Date: May 2021 Publisher: Wiseman's Books Trading, Quezon City, Philippines ISBN: 978-621-418-201-5

#### THE RIDDLES OF THE SOULFRIENDS AND OTHER POEMS

Print Philippine Edition Publication Date: June 2021 Publisher: Amikaso Library/Publishing House ISBN: 978-621-96537-6-3

#### LOVE ASTROLOGY FOR FILIPINOS: The Art of Relationships

Publication Date: July 2021 Publisher: Chapters of Love Publishing House ISBN: 978-621-96537-7-0

#### PHENOMENOLOGY AND PUBLIC HEALTH

Lessons From The COVID-19 Pandemic in the Philippines Publication Date: July 2021 Publisher: Double R Publications ISBN: 978-621-96537-8-7

#### LEMURIA: Poems From A Mystic Sanctuary

Publication Date: July 2021 Publisher: Librophile Publishing House ISBN: 978-62196537-1-8

# ESOTERIC DREAMSCAPES: The Creation of the Tarot of the Filipino People

Philippine Print Edition

Publication Date: July 2021 Publisher: 8Letters Publishing House ISBN: 978-621-8163-89

#### SOULQUEST: Labyrinths In Wisdom Literature

Publication Date: August 2021 Publisher: PaperInk Publishing House ISBN: 978-621-96537-0-1

#### CORE CONCEPTS IN MANAGEMENT

A Textbook for College and Graduate School Students Publication Date: August 2021 Publisher: Wiseman's Books Trading, Quezon City, Philippines ISBN: 978-621-418-231-2

#### **RESEARCH METHODOLOGY: A Conceptual Introduction**

Publication Date: September 2021 Publisher: Poetry Planet Publishing House ISBN: Softbound: 978-621-470-103-2; Hardbound: 978-621-470-104-9

#### THE ART AND CRAFT OF RESEARCH

Publication Date: December 2021 Publisher: Notion Press India ISBN:

#### EUREKA

An Introduction to Research Methods for College Students Publication Date: January 2022 Publisher: Wiseman's Books Trading, Quezon City, Philippines ISBN: 978-621-418-261-9

# ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS: JOURNAL ARTICLES PUBLISHED IN PEER-REVIEWED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

#### ORCID ID: 0000-0003-1120-4845 SCOPUS ID: 57718817100 PUBLONS ID: ACC-4565-2022

Understanding the Fundamental Metaphysical Questions. Journal of Metaphysics and Connected Consciousness. June, 2017.

Nonlinear Thought in Metaphysics, Psychology and Education. Journal of Metaphysics and Connected Consciousness. July, 2017.

Efflorescence in the Wisdom Traditions: Developing Conceptual Paradigms for Interdisciplinary and Interfaith Program Development. International Journal of the Asian Philosophical Association. Volume 10. Issue 2. July 2017.

Deconstructing the Psychology of Reincarnation. Journal of Metaphysics and Connected Consciousness. September 2017.

The Archetypal Psychology of Rizaliana Lore. Fellowship and Fairydust Publications. September 2017.

Efflorescence in the Wisdom Traditions: Developing Conceptual Paradigms for Interdisciplinary and Interfaith Program Development. Journal of Religion and Theology. Volume 1. Issue 1. September 2017.

Deconstructing the Psychology of Reincarnation: Critical Thinking and Paradigm Development in the Mystical Philosophy of Reincarnation. Journal of Religion and Theology. Volume 1. Issue 1. 2017

Categories of the Entelechy. Journal of Metaphysics and Connected Consciousness. September 2018.

Sexuality, Sorrow and Wholeness. International Journal of the Asian Philosophical Association. Volume 12. Issue 1. January 2019.

Multiple Intelligences from a Spiritual Perspective. Journal of Metaphysics and Connected Consciousness. April 2019.

Morphogenetic Fields and Archetypal Psychology. Journal of Metaphysics and Connected Consciousness. April 2020.

Adolescent Sexuality Among Filipinas: Novel Constructs and Emergent Realities. Annals of Global History. Volume 2. Issue 2. May 2020.

Morphogenetic Fields and Psychological Archetypes: Prolegomenon to a Paradigm of Circumplex Personality Theory. International Journal of the Asian Philosophical Association. Volume 13. Issue 2. July 2020.

Car Safety System Based on ATmega 8535L Microcontroller. Journal of Telecommunication Control and Intelligent System. Published October 15, 2021. Volume 1. Number 2 (2021). Co-Author.

Project Management Training for Indy Soulart Fiberglass In Improving Productivity. Jurnal Pengabdian dan Pemberdayaan Masyarakat Indonesia. Published October 24, 2021. Volume 1. Number 4 (2021). Co-Author.

Education of MSMEs in the Order of Improving Product Sales by Using Digital Media in the Middle of the COVID-19 Pandemic. Jurnal Pengabdian dan Pemberdayaan Masyarakat Indonesia. Published December 02, 2021. Volume 1. Number 9 (2021). Co-Author.

Empowerment of MSMEs by Optimizing Marketing of Local Products in Muntuk Hamlet with Digital Marketing. Jurnal Pengabdian dan Pemberdayaan Masyarakat Indonesia. Published December 06, 2021. Volume 1. Number 10 (2021). Co-Author.

Dissemination of Technology Application of Blood Flow Current Technology in Puskesmas, Indonesia. Jurnal Pengabdian dan Pemberdayaan Masyarakat Indonesia. Published December 15, 2021. Volume 1. Number 11 (2021). Co-Author.

Application of Coconut Paper Motor Speed Control Technology for Increasing Coconut Liquid Organic Fertilizer Technology. Jurnal Pengabdian dan Pemberdayaan Masyarakat Indonesia. Published January 09, 2022. Volume 1 Number 2 (2022). Co-Author.

COVID-19 Knowledge of Frontliners in Cagayan: A Cross-Sectional Study. Journal of Positive School Psychology. (SCOPUS-Indexed). Volume 6 No 3 (2022). Co-Author.

Structure and Agency Influencing Community Health Care Workers During the COVID-19 Pandemic in Northern Philippines: A Phenomenological Analysis. Published May 05, 2022. Vol 11 No 3 (May 2022). Co-Author. Co-Author.

Challenges, Motivations and Coping Strategies of Hospital Health Care Professionals during the Pandemic in Northern Philippines: A Phenomenological Study. Jamba: Journal of Disaster Risk Studies. Co-Author.

# MODULES CREATED/WRITTEN

## MODULES WRITTEN FOR COLLEGE OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES, CAGAYAN

#### STATE UNIVERSITY ANDREWS CAMPUS:

#### MODULE IN EUTHENICS

ISBN: 978-621-8274-08-2

#### MODULE IN ART APPRECIATION

ISBN: 978-621-8274-06-8

# MODULE IN THE LIFE AND WORKS OF JOSE RIZAL

ISBN: 978-621-8274-07-5

#### MODULE IN THE CONTEMPORARY WORLD

ISBN: 978-621-8274-05-1

#### **MODULE IN READINGS IN PHILIPPINE HISTORY** ISBN: 978-621-8274-03-7

#### MODULE IN UNDERSTANDING THE SELF

ISBN: 978-621-8274-04-4

# MODULES WRITTEN FOR PHILIPPINE CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY GRADUATE SCHOOL, NORTHERN LUZON EXTENSION:

**MODULE IN HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT** ISBN: 978-621-8274-09-9

#### **MODULE IN CONTEMPORARY PHILOSOPHIES OF EDUCATION** ISBN: 978-621-8274-10-5

**MODULE IN GROUP PROCESS AND PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT** ISBN: 978-621-8274-11-2

#### MODULE IN CAREER GUIDANCE

ISBN: 978-621-8274-12-9

# MODULE IN THEORIES OF PERSONALITY

ISBN: 978-621-8274-13-6

#### **MODULE IN RESEARCH METHODS AND STATISTICS** ISBN: 978-621-8274-14-3

## MODULE IN CREATIVE AND CRITICAL THINKING STRATEGIES

ISBN: 978-621-8274-15-0

# MODULE IN COMPARATIVE EDUCATION

ISBN: 978-621-8274-16-7

## PAPER/RESEARCH STUDIES PRESENTED IN CONFERENCES/SYMPOSIA

(Since Becoming a Faculty Member of Cagayan State University)

#### IMMERSION INTO THE WORLD OF SEXUALLY-ACTIVE YOUNG FILIPINAS (Ang Mundo ng mga Dalagitang Naglalaro ng Apoy)

International Research Conference on Local Knowledge and Indigenous Studies University of Saint Louis, Tuguegarao City, Cagayan, Philippines October 24 to 27, 2018

# "PERSONALITY TRAITS OF PUBLIC HEALTH WORKERS: Implications to Health Science Education"

International Conference in Teacher Education and Research University of Saint Louis, Tuguegarao City, Cagayan, Philippines May 29 to June 1, 2019

# "STRATEGY GAME DEVELOPMENT AS A LEARNING MODALITY In Philippine History and Historiography"

International Conference in Teacher Education and Research University of Saint Louis, Tuguegarao City, Cagayan, Philippines May 29 to June 1, 2019

# EDITORAL BOARD MEMBERSHIPS

# ASSOCIATE EDITOR, RESEARCHJET JOURNAL OF ANALYSIS AND INVENTIONS

ISSN: 2776-0960 Website: https://reserchjet.academiascience.org/index.php/rjai Published in Indonesia From May 2, 2021 to Present

MEMBER, EDITORIAL BOARD, INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF BUSINESS EDUCATION AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES, ISSN: 2941-9638 Website: <u>https://www.ijbems.com/</u> 1118 Roxas Boulevard, Corner United Nations Avenue, Ermita, Manila, 1000 Metro Manila, Philippines From April 2020 to Present

MEMBER, EDITORIAL BOARD, INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF HEALTH AND MEDICINES, Growing Scholar Publications ISSN: 2550-7001 Website: <u>https://www.growingscholar.org/journal/index.php/TIJOHAM</u> 5200 McDermott Road, Suite 100Plano, Texas, United States From July 3, 2020 to Present

MEMBER, EDITORIAL BOARD, INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES (IJAH) ISSN: 2661-4928 Website: <u>https://www.syncsci.com/journal/IJAH/index</u> 1101 Paya-Lebar Square, Singapore From July 3, 2020 to Present

MEMBER, BOARD OF REVIEWERS, CONSORTIA ACADEMIA, ISSN: 2941-9638

Website: http://consortiacademia.org/editor/ From June 30, 2020 to Present

# CAMPUS INVOLVEMENT/CAMPUS AND COLLEGE DESIGNATIONS

CAMPUS INFORMATION OFFICER/CAMPUS STUDENT PUBLICATION ADVISER Cagayan State University Andrews Campus 2020-2021; 2021-2022

**COLLEGE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY, College of Allied Health Sciences Cagayan State University Andrews Campus** From 2018 to Present

ADVISER, College Student Publication (Likha Pahinarya), College of Allied Health Sciences Cagayan State University Andrews Campus From 2021 to Present

**ADVISER, College Student Council, College of Allied Health Sciences Cagayan State University Andrews Campus** From 2018 to Present

ADJUDICATOR, COPD Photography Contest/Competition Cagayan State University Andrews Campus November 23, 2018

JUDGE, PAGKUKUWENTO, 2019 Campus Intramurals Cagayan State University Andrews Campus October 10, 2019

**JUDGE, College of Education Organization of Social Science Majors Cagayan State University Andrews Campus** Soksday Day. Theme: Celebrating Cultural Differences for Global Peace February 21, 2020

**MEMBER, Campus Instructional Materials Development Technical Working Group College of Allied Health Sciences, Cagayan State University Andrews Campus** July 2020 Onwards

AREA HEAD, ACCREDITATION TEAM, College of Allied Health Sciences